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URGENT MESSAGE

Dear Ron Patafio:

As you know,I am sure, Bob Ritter backed up your decision not to publish my Our View
piece as submitted and to accept it only as a Letter to the Editor, which is subject to a250
word limit. Accordingly, I am transmitting herewith a revised version of my Our View
piece which meets that requirement Please let us know ASAP when it will be scheduled
to appear.

Also, do be sure to include my title inasmuch as the letter is sent in my official capacity as
Director of CJA.

Very truly yours,

DORIS L. SASSOWER, Director


